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From: Ken Robinson

To: Grimes, Ryan (UTC)

Cc: Public Involvement (UTC)

Subject: Questions about Avista"s Non-Communicating Digital Meter Application

Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:15:09 PM

Attachments: Avista Smart Meters Opt Out webpage.pdf
NonCommunicatinaDiaitalMeterRequestForm (1).pdf
Sch_80.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Grimes,
| am not sure if | am communicating with the correct person in regard to my
questions and so | have also Cd’d the comments email address.

If you are not the correct person within the Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission, then please inform me of whom | need to contact.

| received the below email which prompted me to do some research on “Smart
Meters” and have decided that | do not want gas or electric smart meters for our
residential home which we own.

| went to the Avista website (please see attached) to find out how to opt-out of
this program and found the Non-Communicating Digital Meter Application
form vetted through the WUTC.

The Avista Smart Meters Opt Out webpage states that there is a $5.00 monthly
cost for not having a smart meter.

But neither the form nor the Avista Utilities Tariff Schedule 80 stipulate the
exact fee.

In the interest of Consumer Protection | have some questions:

How do | know that Avista will only charge me $5.00 per month for not having
a smart meter?
The form is worded in such a way that Avista could charge me any
amount they want and say that it is the “on going meter reading fee”. The
Avista Utilities Tariff Schedule 80 does not stipulate an amount either.

How do | know that Avista will fairly “estimate” my monthly bill when they

manually read my meters only once per quarter?
What recourse do | have if they charge me an exorbitant rate “based”

upon my previous month’s usage?
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Smart Meter Opt Out

Today, more than half of all U.S. households now have smart meters — and Avista’s
Washington customers are the latest to receive this technology.

Still, we respect your individual right to choose.

If you're a residential customer, you may choose to opt out of having a smart meter
installed at your home. This decision won't allow you to take advantage of the numerous
benefits which rely on two-way communication that come with smart meter technology.

Smart meter features and benefits

Feature or benefit Smart MeterOpt

Out
24/7 Access to Usage Information Yes No
Bill-to-date trend chart Yes No
Projected next bill Yes No
Remote service capabilities Yes No
Automatic outage detection Yes No
Ongoing monthly fee Included $5*

One-time fee if you opt out 31-days after smart meter was
installed Included $75
[

*Ongoing monthly fee is waived for income qualified customers

How to opt out

If you choose to opt out, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC)
approved the following qualifications and charges that will be added to your Avista bill:

e A $5 ongoing monthly fee to cover some of the cost of manually reading a residential
non-smart meter
* Note: The $5 ongoing monthly fee is waived for income qualified customers
¢ A one-time $75 fee if you choose to opt out 31 days after a smart meter is already
installed
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Residential customers who live in a single-family home or a multi-plex with four units
® or less qualify for opt out. The request must be made by the Avista customer of record
(family members, neighbors or landlords cannot act on behalf of another customer).

For your convenience, there are multiple ways to opt out of receiving a smart meter:

e |If you meet the qualifications, please complete and sign the application form

(/-/media/myavista/content-documents/smart-

meters/noncommunicatingdigitalmeterrequestform.pdf?la=en) and submit it to Avista.
e Scan or take a photo of it and email it to optout@avistacorp.com
e Mail it to Avista at:
Avista Utilities
Attn: Opt Out
1411 E. Mission Ave.
Spokane, WA 99202
e FAX it to Avista at 509-777-9650
e \We must receive your signed form in order to formally complete the opt-out process. If
we don't receive your completed and signed form, it may result in you receiving a
standard smart meter.
* You may also contact our Call Center at 1-800-227-9187 and one of our representatives
can assist you.

Opt out frequently asked questions

Can | opt out of a smart meter?

Who can opt out?

Are there costs associated with opting out?

Why does it cost money to opt out of a smart meter?

If I opt out, will Avista still read my meter each month?

Can | keep my existing analog meter?

ORONONORONO,

Our Company >

Our Rates and Tariffs >
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Our Environment >

Hydro One and Avista >
Our Community >
Services and Resources >
Doing Business with Us >
Energy Innovations v

e Compressed Natural Gas (/about-us/energy-innovations/compressed-natural-gas)
e Electric Transportation (/about-us/energy-innovations/electric-transportation)
e Solar Power (/about-us/energy-innovations/solar-power)

e Smart Meters (/about-us/energy-innovations/smart-meters)

Contact Us p




https://www.myavista.com/about-us/energy-innovations/compressed-natural-gas


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/energy-innovations/electric-transportation


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/energy-innovations/solar-power


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/energy-innovations/smart-meters


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/our-rates-and-tariffs


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/our-environment


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/hydro-one-to-acquire-avista


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/our-community


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/services-and-resources


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/doing-business-with-us


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/energy-innovations


https://www.myavista.com/about-us/contact-us







A

~IVISTA

Non-Communicating Digital Meter Application

Terms & Conditions, Customer Application

| represent and warrant that 1 am the named,
authorized person on the customer account number
provided. | further represent and warrant that | am
either the legal owner of the premise or a tenant at
the premise who has obtained permission from the
owner as indicated below.

By signing this form, | am indicating that | do not
want an Advanced Meter. By signing this form, |
acknowledge that a non-communicating digital
meter shall be installed at the premise listed on this
form in lieu of an Advanced Meter.

I understand that, in accordance with Avista Utilities
Tariff Schedule 80, my account will be assessed an

Customer Information (please check all that apply)

ongoing meter reading fee for each billing cycle
once the service transitions to automated reading.

I also understand that | could be assessed a meter
installation fee if this application is not returned
prior to the scheduled installation of an advanced
meter, or within 30 days of the actual installation of
an advanced meter.

I understand that 1 am only eligible to take service
under Avista Rate Schedule 1 and will not be able to
receive any other enhanced benefits that the
Advanced Metering system provides.

| agree that | will maintain clear and direct access to
my meter(s) allowing Avista employees to manually
read the meter(s) on a quarterly basis each year.

[ ]I am a tenant that is making this request

[ ]Tenant Lives at Premise

11 am an owner/landlord that is making this request [JOwner Lives at Premise

Account Number:

Date:

Customer Name on Account:

Phone Number:

Email:

Service Address:

Property Owner (if different than Customer):

Property Owner Phone Number:

Reason for Request:

Signed:

Date:

To complete this application, please submit this completed form to:

Avista Utilities
Attn: Opt Out
1411 E. Mission Ave.
Spokane, WA 99202

Please contact us at 1-800-227-9187 or visit myavista.com/smartmeters for more information.
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Avista Corp.

1411 East Mission P.O. Box 3727
Spokane, Washington 99220-0500
Telephone 509-489-0500

Toll Free 800-727-9170

January 21, 2019
VIA — Commission Web-Portal

Mark L. Johnson

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S. W.

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

Dear Mr. Johnson,

Attached for filing with the Commission is an electronic copy of Avista Corporation’s dba
Avista Utilities (“Avista” or “the Company”) proposed modifications to its Tariff Schedule 80
“Meter Reading and Billing Practices.” The proposed additions are included in the following tariff
sheets, WN U-28:

First Revision Sheet 80a Canceling Substitute Original Sheet 80a
First Revision Sheet 80c Canceling Original Sheet 80c
l. BACKGROUND

The purpose of this filing is to clarify in the tariff that a net meter customer is not eligible
for opt out of a non-communicating meter. Net metering is a billing mechanism that credits
distributed energy system owners for the electricity they add to the grid. For example, if a
residential customer has a PV system on the home's rooftop, it may generate more electricity than
the home uses during daylight hours. If the home is net-metered, the electricity meter will run
backwards to provide a credit against what electricity is consumed at night or other periods where

the home's electricity use exceeds the system's output. Customers are billed for their "net" energy







use on a monthly basis. Avista’s opt-out, however, provides for a manual meter read on a quarterly
basis. This difference in meter reading schedules is on its face problematic, and therefore we have
modified our tariff to reflect that net meter customers are not eligible to receive a non-
communicating meter.

Avista requests the tariff conditions proposed herein become effective March 1, 2019.
Please direct any questions regarding this filing to me at 509-495-4975.

Sincerely,
/S/Lindav Gervais

Sr. Manager, Regulatory Policy
Regulatory Affairs
linda.gervais@avistacorp.com
509-495-4975

Avista Utilities

Page 2 of 2
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WN U-28 Substitute Original Sheet 80a 80a

AVISTA CORPORATION
dba Avista Utilities

SCHEDULE 80A - CONTINUED

Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Non-Communicating Digital Meter - Pilot

AVAILABILITY:

The services described herein are available to single-family residential homes, including
multi-plexes up to four units, for the purpose of a customer’s choice to have a non-
communicating digital meter. AMI meters, sometimes referred to as “smart meters,” are
digitial meters equipped with wireless communication capabilities. Customers that request
to have a non-communicating digital meter must meet the requirements and responsibilities
for service outlined in this tariff schedule. Customers who net meter are not eligible for a
non-communicating digital meter.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

The Company shall not initiate the process to provide non-communicating digital meter

service before it has received the Customer’s signed, written request in the Application

Form set forth in this Schedule, Customer Choice for a Non-Communicating Digital Meter

(“Application Form™).

Customer will be required to pay the ongoing administrative and operational costs

associated with the manual reading of the non-communicating digital meter, and other fees

and charges associated with the non-communicating metering service that may be assessed

for each eligible meter, as noted in the Fees Section of this tariff.

Customer may be required to pay a One-Time fee if they call in after installation of the

new AMI meter requesting a non-communicating digital meter. This fee is to cover the

costs of the labor and transportation associated with the installation. The One-Time Fee is

noted in the Fees Section of this tariff.

Customer account with a non-communicating meter will be billed monthly based upon

estimated monthly reads.

The Company is under no obligation to physically read the meter more frequently than

once a quarter.

The Company may refuse or revoke the installation of a non-communicating digital meter

at the Customer’s premises for the following conditions, but not limited to:

a. when safe access is not available for the Company’s personnel and standard equipment;

b. current or past incidents of Customer meter tampering; or

c. current or past incidents of the Customer impeding the Company’s access to the meter
to obtain meter reads, perform maintenance or to disconnect meter for non-payment of
electric service.

Issued January 21, 2019 Effective  March 1, 2019

Issued by Avista Corporation

By

Patrick Ehrbar, Director of Regulatory Affairs

MN)
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Original Sheet 80c 80c

AVISTA CORPORATION
dba Avista Utilities

Terms & Conditions, Customer Application

I represent and wamant that I am the named
financially responsible person on the customer
account number provided. I further represent and
warrant that I am either the legal owner of the
premise or a tenant at the premise who has obtained
pemussion from the legal owner as represented by
their signature below, and legal owner understands
that they will also be assessed the monthly fee if
there is an open between tenants agreement.

By signing this form, [ am indicating that I do not
want a Smart Meter. By signng this form, I
acknowledge that a non-communicating dxgxtal
meter shall be installed at the premise listed on this
form in lieu of 2 Smart Meter.

I understand that, in accordance with Avista Utihities
Tariff Schedule 80, my account will be assessed an

Accoant Number:

SCHEDULE 80C - CONTINUED
Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Non-Communicating Digital Meter - Pilot

Application Form, Customer Choice for a Non-Communicating Digital Meter:

[Non-Communicating Digital Meter Application

ongoing meter reading fee for each billing cycle
once the service transitions to automated reading.

I also understand that [ could be assessed a meter
installation fee if this application is not returned
prior to the scheduled installation of an advanced
meter, or within 30 days of the actual installation of
an advanced meter.

1 understand that I am oaly eligible to take service
under Avista Residential Rate Schedule 1 and will
not be able to receive any other enhanced benefits
that the Advanced Metering system provides.

Customers who net-meter are not eligible for opt-out
of a Smart Meter.

[ agree that I will maintain clear and direct access to

my meter(s) allowing Avista employees to manually
read the meter(s) on a quarterly basis each year.

Date:

Customer Name on Account:

Email:

Phone:

Service Address:

Property Owner Phone Number:

Property Owner Signature (if different than Customer):

Reason for Request:

Signed:

Date:

For your convenience, there are multiple ways to submit this Application to us:

e Scan or take a photo of it and email it to optouti@avistacorp.com
e Mail it to Avista at 1411 E. Mission, Attn: Opt Out, Spokane, WA 99202

e FAXitto Avista at 509-777.9650.

Please contact us at 1-800-227-9187 or visit myavista.com/smartmeters for more information,

Issued January 21, 2019 Effective  March 1, 2019

Issued by
By

Avista Corporation

atit, P ok

Patrick Ehrbar, Director of Regulatory Affairs

(N)
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Would you sign such an ambiguously worded legal document?

Thank you for your time and I await your response which | hope will be soon
as Avista will begin their policy implementation 1 March 2019.

Sincerely,
Kenneth L Robinson

new logo letterhead 1

- Feb. 19, 2019 -

Media Contact: (360) 664-1116 or media@utc.wa.gov

Docket number: U-180525

MEDIA ADVISORY

Public invited to comment on “smart meter” rulemaking

Olympia, Wash. — The Utilities and Transportation Commission will hold a public comment
hearing on its rulemaking for advanced metering infrastructure on Thursday, Feb. 21.

During the hearing, the public will have the opportunity to provide feedback on the
commission’s draft consumer protection rules as well as meter reading, meter accuracy,
and remote disconnect rules guiding Washington’s investor-owned electric and natural gas
utilities in the rollout of advanced metering technologies, or “smart meters,” for residential
customers.

The public may submit comments prior to the Feb. 21 hearing:
¢ Online: utc.wa.gov/comments

e Email: comments@utc.wa.gov
e Toll-free: 1-888-333-9882

e Mail: P.O. Box 47250, Olympia, WA., 98504

WHAT
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Public comment hearing on rulemaking for advanced meter infrastructure

WHO

Washington Ultilities and Transportation Commission

WHEN and WHERE

Thursday, Feb. 21

Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W.

Olympia, WA

6 p.m.

BACKGROUND

In April 2018, the commission issued a policy statement guiding Washington’s investor-
owned electric and natural gas utilities in the rollout of advanced metering technologies, or
“smart meters,” for residential customers.

The commission determined companies will need to offer residential customers the ability to
opt-out of advanced meter installation to address customer concerns over the

implementation of advanced meter technology.

All opt-out programs must be approved by the commission prior to a utility installing any
advanced meters in its Washington service territory.

As the implementation of advanced meter technologies progresses in Washington, the
commission is developing requirements to protect consumer information as well as make
necessary rule changes for company operations.

The UTC is the state agency that regulates private, investor-owned electric and natural gas
utilities in Washington. It is the commission’s responsibility to ensure regulated companies

provide safe and reliable service to customers at reasonable rates, while allowing them the
opportunity to earn a fair profit.

HitH
Editor’'s Note: The UTC is committed to providing reasonable accommodation to meeting

participants with disabilities. If you need reasonable accommodation, please contact the
commission at (360) 664-1133.

www.utc.wa.gov | @WAUTC | www.facebook.com/wautc
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